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Mrs G.McKenzie 

Dear Mrs McKen~e, 

I have now received advice, from the Crown Prosecution Service regarding the death of your 
mother at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

They have advised that expert opinion should be sought from the General Medical Council. In 
order to gain the advice, I have approached Portsmouth Health Care Trust to obtain your 
mothers hospital notes. I understand that they may write to you for your permission to release 
them. 

At the present time I am unable to approach any of the staff, at the hospital as they would 
need to be interviewed on tape and under caution. 

Yourssincere~ 

Interact address: http://www’hampshire’p°lice’uk/ 


